

RYOSUKE SAITO

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Summary

As a front end specializing in React and Node, I have experience developing web applications using React and server-side development using Node.js, allowing me to develop full stack applications. I am passionate about self-growth and am always working to learn the latest technologies.

Work Experience

Front-end Developer

Microbase.Inc , Tokyo, Japan

[December 2023 - Current]

- Developed an app to automate the task of screening for eligibility to move into vacant housing conducted by the government.
- Developed an application to automate the process of assigning qualified tenants to residences and reduce the amount of work required.
- Designed and implemented a product that makes it more convenient for users to do their jobs.
- Designed a DB that facilitates development for a co-development team

Accommodation Services Manager / Web product quality assistant staff

Umematsu.Inc , Tokyo, Japan

[December 2020 - December 2023]

- Management and operation of private accommodations.
- Analyzed customer trends based on market prices and conditions, and devised approaches to customers, resulting in doubling of sales compared to the previous year under the Corona situation.
- Improved the quality of the company's website (CMS) from the user's perspective, taking into consideration ease of use and visibility, and made proposals to improve it.

Projects

Whistleblowing system

A whistleblower application that allows anonymous submissions. Employees and HR people are target users. This app let employees report misconducts they've gotten as anonymously. All employee's reports and account data are encrypted and secured.

Tools:

React.js/ Node.js/ MongoDB/ Redux toolkit/ Tailwind/ Nodemailer/ Bcrypt/ GridFs

Meal ordering app

This app is ordering meals app for restaurant. It will be helpful for servers to take orders. Restaurants owner is able to manage menu items and details on admin page. All orders received by the customer are reflected in real time on the Admin screen.

Tools:

Typescript / Node.js/ Firebase/ Zustand / Tailwind/ GraphQL / cloudinary

Portfolio

This is my portfolio, showcasing projects that I've worked on and my skills. I've carefully crafted this portfolio using warm colors that are easy on the eyes, interspersed with circles to create a fluid and attractive design.

Tools:

Next.js/ Tailwind/ Gsap/Figma

Leader Experience

Whistle blowing system

- Responsible for client meetings, defining specifications, and managing project progress.
- Establishment of development environment, including PR rule setting and Github branch naming definitions

✉ ryosuke.saito3110@gmail.com

☎ (778)-228-9137

🌐 GitHub

🌐 My Portfolio

🌐 Ryosuke-Saito

📍 Vancouver, BC

Skills

Languages

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- Typescript
- PHP

Libraries, Frameworks

- React.js
- Redux
- Node.js
- Next.js
- Tailwind CSS
- Bootstrap
- Material UI
- Express.js
- Sass
- Passport.js

Others

- MongoDB
- MySQL
- Figma
- Git
- GraphQL
- Supabase
- Firebase

Human Language

- English
- Japanese

Education

Cornerstone International
Community College of
Canada [2022.05 - 2023.05]

• Web and Mobile application
development Diploma

Nihon University
[2015.04 - 2020.03]

• Bachelor of Accountancy,
Faculty of Commerce